
From: McWilliams, Katherine
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: FW: 3540-WR-7 Ellis Campbell Longitude and Latitude
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 8:25:02 AM
Attachments: Longitude and Latitude for Land Application Sites - Ellis Campbell Farm.docx

3540-WR-7
 

From: Hancock, Monica - NRCS-CD, Russellville, AR [mailto:Monica.Hancock@ar.nacdnet.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 8:16 AM
To: McWilliams, Katherine
Subject: 3540-WR-7 Ellis Campbell Longitude and Latitude
 
Katherine,
Per your request, please see the attached table containing longitude and latitude coordinates for
each field in the Ellis Campbell plan (3540-WR-7). 
If I can be of further assistance to you, please let me know.
 
Best Regards,
Monica Hancock
(479) 968-3881 Ext 116
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		Field

		Owner Name

		New/

Existing

		Section

		Township

		Range

		Acreage

		Longitude & Latitude



		*CCGW

		Richard Campbell

		Existing

		34

		15 N

		21 W

		20.0

		93°12'7.737"W  35°54'45.857"N



		CC1

		Richard Campbell

		Existing

		34

		15 N

		21 W

		5.2

		93°12'12.133"W  35°54'43.427"N



		JG-A

		John Gunter

		Existing

		33,34

		15 N

		21 W

		14.0

		93°12'19.986"W  35°54'42.571"N



		*JG-B

		John Gunter

		Existing

		34

		15 N

		21 W

		3.0

		93°12'3.83"W  35°54'53.904"N



		EC-A

		Phillis/Eugene Casey 

		Existing

		4

		14 N

		21 W

		4.8

		93°12'26.422"W  35°54'11.135"N



		*DC

		Daryl Campbell 

		Existing

		34

		15 N

		21 W

		15.7

		93°12'0.667"W  35°54'50.869"N



		HB1

		Harl Bohannon

		Existing

		30

		14 N

		21 W

		11.1

		93°14'6.534"W  35°50'45.286"N



		HB2

		Harl Bohannon

		Existing

		20,29

		14 N

		21 W

		13.1

		93°14'41.726"W  35°50'21.505"N



		LCM1

		Lynn Carl Middleton

		Existing

		14,22,23

		14 N

		21 W

		18.5

		93°11'1.47"W  35°51'45.009"N



		LCM2

		Lynn Carl Middleton

		Existing

		14,22,23

		14 N

		21 W

		16.2

		93°10'52.464"W  35°51'38.009"N



		LCM3

		Lynn Carl Middleton

		Existing

		14,22,23

		14 N

		21 W

		19.1

		93°11'22.681"W  35°51'38.573"N



		RM1

		Robert/Wilma Middleton

		Existing

		25 & 36

		15 N

		21 W

		82.2

		93°9'13.749"W  35°54'47.608"N



		RM2

		Robert/Wilma Middleton

		Existing

		36

		15 N

		21 W

		21.4

		93°9'13.186"W  35°54'45.98"N



		MM1

		Mike L. Middleton

		Existing

		29

		15 N

		20 W

		13.8

		93°7'21.302"W  35°55'24.985"N



		MM2

		Mike L. Middleton

		Existing

		28 & 29

		15 N

		20 W

		29.8

		93°7'10.543"W  35°55'19.393"N



		MM3

		Mike L. Middleton

		Existing

		29

		15 N

		20 W

		10.9

		93°7'13.254"W  35°55'17.607"N



		RC3

		Richard Campbell

		Existing

		29

		15 N

		20 W

		12.0

		93°7'12.208"W  35°55'15.91"N



		RC4

		Richard Campbell

		Existing

		33

		15 N

		20 W

		18.4

		93°7'5.394"W  35°54'56.137"N



		PC1

		Phillip Campbell

		Existing

		28 & 33

		15 N

		20 W

		18.3

		93°6'49.953"W  35°54'59.632"N



		CB1

		Joy/Charles Burdine

		Existing

		21

		15 N

		20 W

		12.5

		93°6'52.448"W  35°56'27.536"N



		CB2

		Joy/Charles Burdine

		Existing

		20 & 21

		15 N

		20 W

		37.5

		93°6'59.954"W  35°56'36.365"N



		CB3

		Joy/Charles Burdine

		Existing

		21

		15 N

		20 W

		3.8

		93°6'54.057"W  35°56'38.732"N



		CB4

		Joy/Charles Burdine

		Existing

		20 & 21

		15 N

		20 W

		16.1

		93°7'2.932"W  35°56'22.651"N



		CB5

		Joy/Charles Burdine

		Existing

		20

		15 N

		20 W

		1.8

		93°7'19.9"W  35°56'32.232"N



		CB6

		Joy/Charles Burdine

		Existing

		20

		15 N

		20 W

		13.3

		93°7'23.27"W  35°56'31.162"N



		CB7

		Joy/Charles Burdine

		Existing

		20

		15 N

		20 W

		44.0

		93°7'26.546"W  35°56'29.407"N





	(3540–WR–7) Ellis Campbell Land Application Sites – Longitude & Latitude
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[bookmark: _GoBack]       *No application will be made to these fields. 



		Field

		Owner Name

		New/

Existing

		Section

		Township

		Range

		Acreage

		Longitude & Latitude



		CB8

		Joy/Charles Burdine

		Existing

		20

		15 N

		20 W

		6.5

		93°7'44.149"W  35°56'25.656"N



		CB9

		Joy/Charles Burdine

		Existing

		19 & 20

		15 N

		20 W

		19.7

		93°8'9.429"W  35°56'19.915"N



		CB10

		Joy/Charles Burdine

		Existing

		19 & 20

		15 N

		20 W

		22.5

		93°8'2.521"W  35°56'33.329"N



		CB11

		Joy/Charles Burdine

		Existing

		20

		15 N

		20 W

		8.5

		93°7'57.787"W  35°56'3.476"N



		CB12

		Joy/Charles Burdine

		Existing

		20

		15 N

		20 W

		4.4

		93°7'58.92"W  35°56'8.654"N



		CB13

		Joy/Charles Burdine

		Existing

		19

		15 N

		20 W

		8.5

		93°8'22.65"W  35°56'28.126"N



		EM1

		Patrisia/ Ed Mills 

		Existing

		33

		15 N

		21 W

		6.6

		93°12'36.204"W  35°54'36.129"N



		GD1

		Gary Dotson

		Existing

		5

		13 N

		20 W

		10.2

		93°8'39.719"W  35°48'22.963"N



		VIV1

		Ricky Campbell

		Existing

		15

		14 N

		21 W

		22.9

		93°11'30.893"W  35°52'14.285"N



		VIV1A

		Ricky Campbell

		Existing

		15

		14 N

		21 W

		10.2

		93°11'35.059"W  35°52'17.313"N



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		





 



 (3540–WR–7) Ellis Campbell Land Application Sites – Longitude & Latitude 

 

Field Owner Name 
New/ 

Existing Section Township Range Acreage Longitude & Latitude 
*CCGW Richard Campbell Existing 34 15 N 21 W 20.0 93°12'7.737"W  35°54'45.857"N 

CC1 Richard Campbell Existing 34 15 N 21 W 5.2 93°12'12.133"W  35°54'43.427"N 
JG-A John Gunter Existing 33,34 15 N 21 W 14.0 93°12'19.986"W  35°54'42.571"N 

*JG-B John Gunter Existing 34 15 N 21 W 3.0 93°12'3.83"W  35°54'53.904"N 
EC-A Phillis/Eugene Casey  Existing 4 14 N 21 W 4.8 93°12'26.422"W  35°54'11.135"N 
*DC Daryl Campbell  Existing 34 15 N 21 W 15.7 93°12'0.667"W  35°54'50.869"N 
HB1 Harl Bohannon Existing 30 14 N 21 W 11.1 93°14'6.534"W  35°50'45.286"N 
HB2 Harl Bohannon Existing 20,29 14 N 21 W 13.1 93°14'41.726"W  35°50'21.505"N 

LCM1 Lynn Carl Middleton Existing 14,22,23 14 N 21 W 18.5 93°11'1.47"W  35°51'45.009"N 
LCM2 Lynn Carl Middleton Existing 14,22,23 14 N 21 W 16.2 93°10'52.464"W  35°51'38.009"N 
LCM3 Lynn Carl Middleton Existing 14,22,23 14 N 21 W 19.1 93°11'22.681"W  35°51'38.573"N 
RM1 Robert/Wilma Middleton Existing 25 & 36 15 N 21 W 82.2 93°9'13.749"W  35°54'47.608"N 
RM2 Robert/Wilma Middleton Existing 36 15 N 21 W 21.4 93°9'13.186"W  35°54'45.98"N 
MM1 Mike L. Middleton Existing 29 15 N 20 W 13.8 93°7'21.302"W  35°55'24.985"N 
MM2 Mike L. Middleton Existing 28 & 29 15 N 20 W 29.8 93°7'10.543"W  35°55'19.393"N 
MM3 Mike L. Middleton Existing 29 15 N 20 W 10.9 93°7'13.254"W  35°55'17.607"N 
RC3 Richard Campbell Existing 29 15 N 20 W 12.0 93°7'12.208"W  35°55'15.91"N 
RC4 Richard Campbell Existing 33 15 N 20 W 18.4 93°7'5.394"W  35°54'56.137"N 
PC1 Phillip Campbell Existing 28 & 33 15 N 20 W 18.3 93°6'49.953"W  35°54'59.632"N 
CB1 Joy/Charles Burdine Existing 21 15 N 20 W 12.5 93°6'52.448"W  35°56'27.536"N 
CB2 Joy/Charles Burdine Existing 20 & 21 15 N 20 W 37.5 93°6'59.954"W  35°56'36.365"N 
CB3 Joy/Charles Burdine Existing 21 15 N 20 W 3.8 93°6'54.057"W  35°56'38.732"N 
CB4 Joy/Charles Burdine Existing 20 & 21 15 N 20 W 16.1 93°7'2.932"W  35°56'22.651"N 
CB5 Joy/Charles Burdine Existing 20 15 N 20 W 1.8 93°7'19.9"W  35°56'32.232"N 
CB6 Joy/Charles Burdine Existing 20 15 N 20 W 13.3 93°7'23.27"W  35°56'31.162"N 
CB7 Joy/Charles Burdine Existing 20 15 N 20 W 44.0 93°7'26.546"W  35°56'29.407"N 
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       *No application will be made to these fields.  
 

Field Owner Name 
New/ 

Existing Section Township Range Acreage Longitude & Latitude 
CB8 Joy/Charles Burdine Existing 20 15 N 20 W 6.5 93°7'44.149"W  35°56'25.656"N 



  

CB9 Joy/Charles Burdine Existing 19 & 20 15 N 20 W 19.7 93°8'9.429"W  35°56'19.915"N 
CB10 Joy/Charles Burdine Existing 19 & 20 15 N 20 W 22.5 93°8'2.521"W  35°56'33.329"N 
CB11 Joy/Charles Burdine Existing 20 15 N 20 W 8.5 93°7'57.787"W  35°56'3.476"N 
CB12 Joy/Charles Burdine Existing 20 15 N 20 W 4.4 93°7'58.92"W  35°56'8.654"N 
CB13 Joy/Charles Burdine Existing 19 15 N 20 W 8.5 93°8'22.65"W  35°56'28.126"N 
EM1 Patrisia/ Ed Mills  Existing 33 15 N 21 W 6.6 93°12'36.204"W  35°54'36.129"N 
GD1 Gary Dotson Existing 5 13 N 20 W 10.2 93°8'39.719"W  35°48'22.963"N 
VIV1 Ricky Campbell Existing 15 14 N 21 W 22.9 93°11'30.893"W  35°52'14.285"N 

VIV1A Ricky Campbell Existing 15 14 N 21 W 10.2 93°11'35.059"W  35°52'17.313"N 
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        


